From:  Allen, Meredith

Sent: 11/22/2010 3:32:55 PM

To: 'sara.kamins@cpuc.ca.gov' (sara.kamins@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Re: Delivery Structure Meeting

Great! Have a Happy Thanksgiving!

From: Kamins, Sara M. [mailto:sara.kamins@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Monday, November 22, 2010 02:09 PM

To: Allen, Meredith

Subject: RE: Delivery Structure Meeting

Let's
do Tues at 11. Thanks!

s ot s ot s ot ot ot

Sara Kamins

Renewables Portfolio Standard
(RPS)

California Public Utilities
Commission

(415) 703-1388

http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/renewables

SB GT&S 0464952


mailto:sara.kamins@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:sara.kamins@cpuc.ca.gov
http://www.cpuc.ca.aov/renewables

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, November 22, 2010 12:51 PM
To: Kamins, Sara

M.

Subject: Delivery Structure Meeting

Sara,

Would Tuesday anytime between 10:30-12:00 or
Wednesday 9:00-10:00 work? We can use the conference call number
below.

Thanks,
Meredith

Dial-in #: ‘Redacted ‘

MEETING NUMBER: [Redacted
{please also dial astericks)

SB_GT&S_0464953
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